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”Garyl, Aaron

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 1:34 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: LRB 07a1344 Topic: Limitations on extra license for Saukville
Attachments: LRB a1344_1

Aaron:

Please draft an identical amendment to AB 835 (companion to SB 429).

Thanks,
Rob Richard
Gottlieb Office

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 1:29 PM

To: Emerson, James; Richard, Rob

Subject: FW: LRB 07a1344 Topic: Limitations on extra license for Saukville

This is the amendment...
And comments from the drafter:

Hi Beth,

This amendment is done and you'll have it today. | felt | needed to add language similar to (parts of) 2007 AB-584.
Let me know if you need changes after you've had a chance to review it.

There is an initial issuance fee for "Class B" licenses first issued after Dec. 1, 1997 that must be at least $10,000
(municipalities can set the fee higher than that if they want, but not lower). ‘See's. 125.51 (3) (e) 2. [which also x-refs def of
reserve license]. The annual renewal fee thereafter is $50 to $500.: Under the bill, the restaurant would have to pay the
$10,000 initial issuance fee - if you want it ctherwise, | would have to add a specific statutory treatment to do so -1 could
do something like the treatments in 2005 AB-484 except applicable to this new exception under par. (w).

Regarding selling a business and transfer of the license, the applicable provisions are found in s. 125.04 (12) (b)

4.

Aaron

From: Sen.Breske

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 12:50 PM

To: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: LRB 0721344 Topic: Limitations on extra license for Saukville

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 12:45 PM

To: Sen.Breske

Subject: LRB 07a1344 Topic: Limitations on extra license for Saukville

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: garon.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov; Don.Salm@legis wisconsin.goy;




07a13441.pdf (9
K8B)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: after “(d).” insert “No “Class B” license may be issued under
this paragraph after the first day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date
of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date]. If a “Class B” license issued under this
paragraph is surrendered to the issuing village, not renewed, or revoked, the village
may not reissue the license.”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 835

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
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 835

y
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
| 2 1. Page 2, line 6: after “(d).” insert “No “Class B” license may be issued under
E 3 this paragraph after the first day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date
4 of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date]. If a “Class B” license issued under this
) paragraph is surrendered to the issuing village, not renewed, or revoked, the village
@ may not reissue the licens;
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TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 835

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: after “(d).” insert “No “Class B” license may be issued under

Do

this paragraph after the first day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date
of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date]. If a “Class B” license issued under this
paragraph is surrendered to the issuing village, not renewed, or revoked, the village
may not reissue the license, but a “Class B” license issued under this paragraph inay
be transferred in the same manner as other licenses as provided under s. 125.04 (12)

(b) 4.”.
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(END)



Gary, Aaron

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 3:11 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Aaron:

Please send over the stripes for the amendment (LRBa1355/P1) for AB 835.

Thanks,
Rob
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
3 this paragraph after the first day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date
4 of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date]. If a “Class B” license issued under this
5 paragraph is surrendered to the issuing village, not renewed, or revoked, the village
6 may not reissue the license, but a “Class B” license issued under this paragraph may
7 be transferred in the same manner as other licenses as provided under s. 125.04 (12)
8 (b) 4.”.

9 (END)



